

UIL Holdings Corporation
157 Church Street
PO Box 1564
New Haven CT 06506-0901
Phone 203.499.2000



November 10, 2011

Robert Stein
Chairman
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Life-Cycle 2011 – Connecticut Siting Council Investigation into the Electric
Transmission Line Life-Cycle Costs

Dear Chairman Stein:

I enclose an original and fifteen (15) copies of The United Illuminating Company's responses to the Connecticut Siting Council's second set of pre-hearing interrogatories (CSC 1-3, 6-10, 12, and 13) and responses to the Office of Consumer Counsel's first set of pre-hearing interrogatories (OCC 3, 8 and 13). If you have any questions about this filing, please do not hesitate to contact me at 203-499-2422.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Bruce L. McDermott'.

Bruce L. McDermott
Managing Counsel – Operations
On Behalf of The United Illuminating Company

cc: Service List

Enclosures